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TO:  See distribution list below 
FROM:  E. Dupont, N. Otsuka 
SUBJECT: Dictionary update (Dictionary 7 – Conference codes) 
 
 
Following compilation of new data in entry 23124 (prelim.2224), a new conference code is proposed for 
dictionary 7, 
 
2010HEIDLB (11th Symp. on Nuclei in the Cosmos, Heidelberg 2010)  300000070---- 
           (11th Symposium on Nuclei in the Cosmos (NIC XI),      300000070---- 
            Heidelberg, Germany, 19-23 July 2010)                 300000070---- 
           =Published on Website                                  300000070---- 
 
Nuclei in the Cosmos (NIC) is the most important international meeting in the field of nuclear 
astrophysics. It brings together scientists interested in questions at the interface of nuclear physics and 
astrophysics. More information on NIC XI is available at http://www.lsw.uni-heidelberg.de/nic2010/. 
 
The proceedings are available only electronically in the online journal Proceedings of Science (PoS) 
(see http://pos.sissa.it/ or http://pos.sissa.it/cgi-bin/reader/conf.cgi?confid=100 for direct access). 
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